

## LEGISLATIVE BILL 271

Approved by the Governor March 1, 1971

Introduced by Wally Barnett, Jr., 26th District; Fern Hubbard Orme, 29th District

AN ACT to amend sections 47-204 and 47-205, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, relating to jails; to provide for the keeping of certain jail records; to provide for summary reports to district courts; and to repeal the original sections.

Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

Section 1. That section 47-204, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

47-204. The officer in charge of any municipal jail ~~or prison~~ shall keep a written record, ~~in a book for that purpose,~~ which shall show the name of each person confined, the date of the commencement and termination of his confinement, the nature of the charge against him, ~~the labor, if any, performed by him, and whether or not he was afflicted with any sickness or disease,~~ and if so the medical service provided. ~~nature of the same.~~ Said Such officer shall keep such further records and for such periods of time as may be prescribed by the rules of the district judge or judges. ~~The record-book records~~ so kept shall be subject to the inspection of any person and to the public generally.

Sec. 2. That section 47-205, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, be amended to read as follows:

47-205. The officer in charge of any municipal ~~prison or~~ jail shall on or before the first day of ~~November~~ February of each year, for the preceding calendar year, and at such other times as he may be required by the judges of the district court, make out a written report, and cause copies of the same to be filed with the city clerk and the clerk of the district court of the county where such municipality is located. Such report shall contain a summary of the record records required to be kept by said officer as provided in ~~sections 47-204 to 47-206~~ section 47-204, and such other data and matters as may be required by the judge or judges of his judicial district.

LB271

Sec. 3. That original sections 47-204 and 47-205, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, 1943, are repealed.